Allen, Tammx L

From: Burbridge, Katherine A

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Allen, Tammy L

Cc: Schneider, Sheila; Levy, Kelli H; Magyar, Emily M; Ettel, Veronica E

Subject: RE: Grants - New Intent to Apply Form Submitted - Surveys, Studies, Research,

Investigations,...

OMB has no objection to the department submitting a grant application to the US Environmental Protection Agency
(USEPA) to obtain funding to continue the 2.5 particulate matter ambient monitoring program (EPA Section 103).

Requested funding is $180,000 from the EPA Section 103, PM 2.5 Air Monitoring Network Program over a 2 year period.
A match is not required. This is a 2+ year grant resulting in an estimate of $90,000 per year, totaling $180,000 over the
program period.

The Department Director can sign off on this application package. Please include this email when you send the
completed application submittal through Granicus to be a placed as an item on the County Administrator’s Delegated
Authority log.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you.
Katherine

Katherine Burbridge, AICP, LEED AP
Pinellas County Office of Management and Budget
(727) 453-3457

kburbridge@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

From: Grants Center of Excellence <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Burbridge, Katherine A <kburbridge@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: Grants - New Intent to Apply Form Submitted - Surveys, Studies, Research, Investigations,...

This message has originated from Outside of the Organization. Do Not Click on links or open attachments unless you
are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe.

1 Surveys, Studies, Research, Investigations,... has been added

: Allen, Tammy L
11/5/2019 12:10 PM
Program Manager: Schneider, Sheila

Program Manager Phone #: (727) 464-4655



County Department: Public Works - Natural Resources

Director's Name: Levy, Kelli H

OMB Analyst: Magyar, Emily M

Granting Agency: United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA)
CFDA/CSFA #: 66.034

Grant Funding Surveys, Studies, Research, Investigations, Demonstrations, and Special Purpose
Program Name: Activities Relating to the Clean Air Act; EPA Section 103, PM 2.5 Air Monitoring
Network Program

Grant Funding Type: Project

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $180,000.00

Amount Requested: $180,000.00

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY20-22
Match Amount: $0.00

Required Match Type: None

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program): N/A

Is the Match in the Current Budget?:

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?:

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other Resources): $180,000.00

Granting Agency Contact Angela Isom, EPA Project Officer; Sharonita Johnson, EPA Grant
Name: Specialist

Granting Agency Phone or Email: isom.angela@epa.gov; johnson.sharonita@epa.gov

Granting Agency Address: 61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, GA 30303-8960

OPUS Project Title: TBD

Duration: Multi Year

Proposed This grant program/project has been ongoing since 1998. The program monitors
Abstract fine particulate matter air pollution levels in accordance with EPA requirements and
(Project Scope standards to demonstrate compliance with National Ambient Air Quality

of Work): Standards. This application is for a two-year budget/project period award to

support continued funding of the existing County program.

Benefit Summary This project supports Pinellas County's Strategic Plan Goal 3.3 (Practice Superior
(How will this Environmental Stewardship) to protect and improve the quality of our air. This



benefit the project supports EPA's Strategic Plan Goal 1 (A Cleaner, Healthier Environment)

County, Dept, and Objective 1.1 (Improve Air Quality), by implementing a variety of monitoring

etc?): activities that will assist in achieving and maintaining health based air pollution
standards to reduce the direct emission of particulate matter and other criteria air
pollution from stationary and mobile sources that are protective of human health.
The anticipated environmental outcome will be reduced respiratory illnesses
including asthma and lung cancer and improved visibility in scenic parks and
wilderness areas.

Director Approval (Attach): Yes

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:
Concept Paper Deadline (if applicable): 12/15/2019

Grant Application Due Date: 12/15/2019

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency

If Other, provide source:

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE: **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS LINE**
Assigned To:

Priority: (2) Normal

Task Status: Not Started

OPUS Project #:

Grant Contract #:

Award Amount:

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB

Grant Start Date:

Grant End Date:

OMB Comments:

Granicus #:

Description:

Modify my alert settings = View Grants Database



